From: Thrillshare

To: Cindy Karch

Subject: Street Closure Request Form - new submission
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 4:21:40 PM
Attachments: 091024 Street Closure Request Form.csv.

Road Closure map for Trunk or Treat.png
Trunk or Treat Insurance Doc.docx

=

Hey ckarch@mineola.com,

Street Closure Request Form in City of Mineola has received a new
submission. You can view the submission below and download the copy
attached to this email.

View in Thrillshare

Name of Event: Halloween Trunk or Treat

Name of Requester: First Baptist Church Mineola (Kendall Banks/Sarah Love)
Address: 204 Johnson St

City, State, Zipcode: Mineola, TX 75773

Phone Number: 903-569-3873

Email Address: slove@fbcmineola.org

Date and Time of Closure (Beginning): 2024/10/31 4:00 PM -0500

Date and Time of Closure (Ending): 2024/10/31 8:00 pm -0500

Streets/Location of area to be closed (alleys should always remain open):
Kilpatrick st, from Johnson St east to the alley

Upload a map detailing the area(s) requesting to be closed: Road Closure
map for Trunk or Treat.png

Upload proof of Event Insurance coverage: Trunk or Treat Insurance
Doc.docx


mailto:no-reply@thrillshare.com
mailto:ckarch@mineola.com
file:////c/www.mineola.com/forms/street-closure-request-form
https://u21397801.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=u001.3E5JqbLGasC6XtemP26Hghm-2FtjZP4Q5Cf1BahnnGJBhCWm6xtBfgEvA-2FjWO9F8ENvk6wH3Ty9-2BZP9MET3L0EwQ-3D-3Dclip_brFpZAaNNwVfIdlXHFR33Mj-2Bzu-2B6UY5pKXDQ1z5kLY2YpCh9yXdvGSGtd9aH0f9bOFTDV6R9Lk4wk2XkdvtIzw5O6aX-2BIp96pAYnESo4ESCnfIC3UJafRUAGo2MTDVq4GEv7psXWVt-2BZpYF9Nlr34aG42Tz9yDkXVcWetJY-2F7BHDToEE27jaFj-2BsPLwyR7rQy8OzPx-2BkHDYne2ZEROE44w-3D-3D

Response Submission Date/Time,Name of Event,Name of Requester,Address,"City, State, Zipcode",Phone Number,Email Address,Date and Time of Closure (Beginning),Date and Time of Closure (Ending),Streets/Location of area to be closed (alleys should always remain open),Upload a map detailing the area(s) requesting to be closed,Upload proof of Event Insurance coverage

2024-09-10 16:21:34 -0500,Halloween Trunk or Treat,First Baptist Church Mineola (Kendall Banks/Sarah Love),204 Johnson St,"Mineola, TX 75773",903-569-3873,slove@fbcmineola.org,2024/10/31 4:00 PM -0500,2024/10/31 8:00 pm -0500,"Kilpatrick st, from Johnson St east to the alley",Road Closure map for Trunk or Treat.png,Trunk or Treat Insurance Doc.docx
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Not needed for a non-profit.


You're receiving this email on behalf of City of Mineola. If you have any
questions about how we process data you can view our Privacy Policy.

300 Greenville Highway
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